

Rayson Technology Co., Ltd. of new Approval Holder

Date 03 Jan 2018

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Re: Request to Change in Identification:

Dear Examiner,

This change of identification request applies for FCC ID: QWOBTM-970S as established in 47CFR 2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This application by Rayson Technology Co., Ltd. will establish a new FCC ID: QWOBTM-970S under Rayson Technology Co., Ltd. Grantee code for purpose of marketing. The original grant to Microchip Technology Inc. will remain in effect per 2.933(b).

1. The original identification is FCC ID: A8TBM70ABCDEFGH
2. The original grant date is 12/11/2015
3. The equipment is electrically identical, only application and FCC ID are different
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device
5. Exterior photographs are include in this application

The following files are electronically submitted as attachments:

Authorization letter from original grantee
External Photos of New Application
FCC ID Label Format and location of New Application

Sincerely,

Ben Pen
Manager

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Ben', with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.